The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

## NOTE: CONSUMER INFORMATION UPDATED.

Description	Lot #	Exp Date	NDC	UPC
LIDOCAINE HYD 4% SOL IGI 50ML@	14218	09/30/2022	52565000950	35256500950

Teligent is recalling the above item/lot due to the firm's testing found it to be super potent based on an Out of Specification (OOS) result obtained at the 18-month stability timepoint. This recall is to the consumer level. Affected product started shipping December 12, 2019.

Consumers and patients are asked to discontinue use and dispose of the product immediately. Consumers should call 1-856-697-1441 and press \* to reach the medical information call center Monday-Friday, 8am-5pm, or send an email to <u>Medical@teligent.com</u> for any product or recall related questions. Consumers and patients should contact their physician or pharmacy for further medical advice.